
From: Dan Houlihan <dan@firstir.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 3:11 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: C2019/5259 - Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards 
 
Dear AMod Team 
  
C2019/5259 – s.157 Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards  
  
We act for and on behalf of the Showmens Guild of Australasia and attach a Form F53 confirming 
same. 
  
Our client has an interest in the Travelling Shows Award 2020. 
  
Our client agrees with the proposed approach suggested by the Commission in the report of 
Hampton C of 5 September 2022, and we will be making submissions and/or proposals in relation to 
this award at the relevant time which we understand will be post the publishing of the history of the 
relevant modern award provisions. 
  
Yours truly  
  
  
Daniel Houlihan 
  
Legal Practitioner Director 
  
  

 
  
  
First IR Law Pty Ltd 
t: +61 2 9231 2088 | Mob: 0409 824 228  
email: dan@firstir.com.au | web: www.firstir.com.au  
  
Unit 303, 97 Pacific Highway, North Sydney, NSW 2060.  
  
 

 
  
Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 
Legal practitioner directors and legal practitioners employed by First IR Law Pty Ltd are members of 
the scheme 
  

mailto:dan@firstir.com.au
http://www.firstir.com.au/


Disclaimer: This communication and any attachments are intended for the named recipient(s) only 
and may contain information which is confidential and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege 
attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disclose, copy or use the information 
contained in this email or in any attachments. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately advise the sender and delete the message from your system. Any opinions expressed or 
information reported in this email which do not relate to the official business of First IR Law Pty Ltd 
and its related companies are neither understood nor endorsed by the Company. 
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About the Form F53 noticeNotice that a person: 

(a) has a lawyer or paid agent; or 

(b) will seek permission for lawyer or paid agent to participate in 
a conference or hearing 

Section 596 of the Fair Work Act 2009 and rules 11, 12 and 12A of the Fair Work Commission Rules 
2013 

This form can be used to give notice to the Fair Work Commission (Commission) that a lawyer or 
paid agent is acting for a party in a matter before the Commission. 

This form can also be used to give notice that a party will seek permission for a lawyer or paid agent 
to represent the party in the matter by participating in a conference or hearing. 

1. The matter before the Commission 

What is the name and matter number of the matter before the Commission? 

Matter name Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards 

Matter number C2019/5259 

2. The party giving notice 

 

These are the details of the party giving notice.  

If the party is an individual, provide the following details: 

Title  [   ] Mr  [   ]  Mrs  [   ] Ms [   ] Other please specify:  

First name  

Surname  

Postal address  

Suburb  



FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Form F53 – Notice that a person: (a) has a lawyer or paid agent; or 
(b) will seek permission for a lawyer or paid agent to participate in 
a conference or hearing 
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State or territory  Postcode  

Phone number  Fax number  

Email address  

If the party is not an individual, provide the following details: 

Legal name of party Showmen’s Guild of Australasia 

Party’s ACN (if a 
company) 

 

Party’s ABN (if applicable) 75 134 664 816 

Party’s trading name or 
registered business name 
(if applicable) 

 

Contact person Mr Aaron Pink 

Postal address 4 Turner Avenue 

Suburb Yatala 

State or territory QLD Postcode 4207 

Phone number 07 3807 0011 Fax number  

Email address admin@showmensguild.com.au 

Which party is the party giving notice? 

[   ] Applicant 

[X] Respondent 

[   ] Other  



FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Form F53 – Notice that a person: (a) has a lawyer or paid agent; or 
(b) will seek permission for a lawyer or paid agent to participate in 
a conference or hearing 
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If you answered other—provide details below: 

 

 

3. Notice that the party has a lawyer or paid agent 

Is the party giving notice that a lawyer or paid agent acts for the party? 

[X]  Yes 

[   ]  No  

If you answered Yes—provide details of the lawyer or paid agent below:  

Name of lawyer or paid 
agent 

Daniel Houlihan 

Firm, organisation or 
company 

First IR Law Pty Ltd 

Postal address Suite 303 / 97 Pacific Highway 

Suburb North Sydney 

State or territory NSW Postcode 2060 

Phone number 0409 824 228 Fax number  

Email address dan@firstir.com.au 



FAIR WORK COMMISSION 

Form F53 – Notice that a person: (a) has a lawyer or paid agent; or 
(b) will seek permission for a lawyer or paid agent to participate in 
a conference or hearing 
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Are copies of correspondence and other documents in the matter to be sent to the lawyer 
or paid agent? 

[X] Yes 

[   ] No 

4. Notice that the party will seek permission for lawyer or paid agent to 
participate in a conference or hearing 

Is the party giving notice that the party will seek permission for a lawyer or paid agent to 
participate in a conference or hearing? 

[X]  Yes 

[   ]  No  

If you answered Yes—either provide details below of the conference(s) or hearing(s) that the party 
wants a lawyer or paid agent to participate in (including date and time, if known), or indicate that 
permission will be sought for participation in all future conferences and hearings:  

Permission will be sought for participation in all future conferences and hearings. 

Signature 

 

If you are completing this form electronically and you do not have an electronic signature 
you can attach, it is sufficient to type your name in the signature field. You must still 
complete all the fields below. 

Signature 

 

Name Daniel Houlihan 



FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
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Date 12 September 2022 

Capacity/Position Agent for the Showmen’s Guild of Australasia 

 

 

If you are not the party giving notice and are completing this form on the party’s behalf, 
include an explanation of your authority to do so in the Capacity/Position section above. 

 

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR OWN RECORDS 
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